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October 18, 2010

Ms. Kirsten Wa1li
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Skeet, 27'h Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 184

Dea¡ Ms. Walli:

Rf,: Motion by the Consumer's Council of Canad¡ ("CCC"¡ and Aubrey LeBl¡nc in
relation to s.26.1 of t}ae Onlø o Energt Boørd Acl, 1998 (lhe "Act') and Ontario
Regulation 66110

Board File No.: EB-2010-0184

Requested Amendment ofProcedur¡l Order No. 5

We write in order to request an Amendment to Procedural Order No. 5 ("Order") of the Ontario
Energy Board C'OEB) in this proceeding, pursuant to Rule 4.03 of the OEB Rules of Practice
and Procedure-

Upon fi.rrther review of the Order, the Attomey General notes a series of concems. Pr¡rsuant to
paragraph 3 of the Orde¡, the proposed date upon which the lttervenors must inform the Board
and all othe¡ parties of their intention to file evidence is November I0, 2010- (lrio date is
specified for the delivery of such evidence, if any.) The November 10ù date is five days

subsequent to the proposed date of the c¡oss-examination of the Attomey General's affiant on
November 5, 2010. In our view, proceeding in this manner is irregular and wor¡Id compromise
the faimess of the proceedings. In the normal course of civil proceedings, the Applicant and

other responding parties u'ould exchange evidence prior to the commencement of cross-

examinations .

Making a determination to adduce evidence, a¡d thereafter filing such material, þllowing
participation in the cross-examination ofthe Crown's affilant and an evaluation ofthe merits of
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such testimony, would unduly advantage the Intervenors, to the prejudice of the Attorney
General. We respectfully request that the Order be amended to stipulate that service of
Intervenor evidence (as well as the Attomey General's evidence in Reply, if any) should occru
after receipt ofthe Attorney General's original affidavit, but prior to the oross-examination ofthe
Attomey Gene¡aÌ's afliant.

Further, scheduling issues have arisen requiring the Attomey General to seek an amendment to
certain dates set out in the Order- Owing to a previously schedr¡led trip out of the country to
attend a wedding, I w'ill not be in Canada between tìe dates of Novembe¡ 3-10, 2010, making my
attendance at the scheduled cross-examination on November 5, 2010 impossible (Order,
paragraph 2). Moreover, the Attorney General's affrant will also be abroad from October l5-31.,
2010, inclusive, impeding the preparation and swearing of the Croqn's affidavit by the October
22,2010 deadline (Order, paragraph 1).

In the result, the Attomey General respectfully requests that paragraphs l-4 of the Order be
amended, and replaced with the following timetable:

l) the Attomey Gene¡al of Ontario shall file its evidence on the constitutional issue with the
Board and serve it on all other Parties in this proceeding on or before November 5, 2010;

2) Any other Party interested in filing responding evidence shall file its evidence on the
constitutional issue with the Board and serve it on the Attomey General and all other
Parties in this proceeding on or before November 11, 2010;

3) The Attomey General shall have 3 business days following receipt of responding
evidence, if any, from the Party(s) to file reply evidence on the constilutional issue with
the Board and serve it on al1 other Parties in this proceeding;

4) Cross-examination, if any, on the evidence filed by all Parties will take place during the
week commencing November 15, 2010, on a date(s) to be determined by the Board, at the
Board's hearing room at 2300 Yonge St.,25tn Floor, Toronto, ON. The Parties will
produce their respective affiants at such time in orde¡ to facilitate the cross-exami¡atrons.
The session will be transcribed and will form part of the record of this proceeding. No
Board membe¡s rvill be in attendance;

a. The Parties shall file their *ritten final submissions with the Board and serve on
all other parties as follows:

i- the Applicants, the Consumer's Corurcil of Canada C'CCC) and Aubrey
LeBlanc, and all Inten'enors, on or before November 23, 2010;

ii- the Attorney General, on or before November 26, 2010;
iii. the Applicants, CCC and Aubrey LeBlanc, shall reserve úe right to file

written reply submissions, if any, on or before November 29, 2010.
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The Attomey General is not requesting any amendment ro paragraphs 5-g of the o¡de¡. In
particular, the Attomey General does not seek to adjoum the date ofiùe oral argunent, which is
presently scheduled for December 1.-2,2010.

We ha¡,9 canvassed this proposed amendment to the Order with cor¡¡sel for all parties involved
in the litigation. Mr. Roberr warren, corurseÌ for the Applicants, ccc and Aubrèy LeBlanc, and
Mr. Peter Thompson, corulsel for tle Intervenor, the canadian Manufactruers & Exporters
(moving pa¡ty on the motion for an interim stay of the assessments), consent to the Attomey
General's proposod timetable.

For the foregoing leasons, the Attomey General of Ontario respectfully requests that ihe Board,
pursuant to its authority r¡nder Rule 4.03, amend the Order in accordance with the revised
timetable outlined above.

Yours very truly,

J.^^^l 2uU";"w
Janet E- Minor
General Counsel

JEM/av

Robert War¡en, Counsel for the Applicants, CCC & Aubrey LeBlanc (by Fax)
All Intervenors (by Fax)


